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June 05, 2008

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Board of Trustees

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

RE: Department of Transportation — Vehicle Transfers

The DOT Florida Law Enforcement Liaison Speed Program has purchased a 2008 red Chevrolet Impala
under Sheriffs Contract #07-15-0827 for the price of $24,990.00. This vehicle will be awarded at the
Florida Law Enforcement Challenge ceremony to the number one law enforcement agency for the
aggressive driving enforcement program.

The DOT Florida Sustained Enforcement Incentive Program has purchased a 2007 white Chevrolet
Impala under Sheriff's Contract #06-14-0821 for the price of $19,334.00. This vehicle will be awarded at
the Florida Law Enforcement Challenge ceremony to the number one law enforcement agency in the
state for the DUI enforcement program.

The DOT Florida Law Enforcement Challenge Program has purchased a 2007 Chevrolet Tahoe under
Sheriff's Contract #06-14-0821 for the price of $24,902.00. This vehicle will be awarded at the Florida
Law Enforcement Challenge ceremony to the number one law enforcement agency in the state for this
program.

These vehicles were procured utilizing Sheriff’'s Contracts, which the College is authorized to also use,
thus no competitive bid process was required by the College. These vehicles will be the responsibility of

the Law Enforcement Agencies that are the recipients and will not be a part of the College’s Property
Inventory.

Staff Resources: Teresa Smith

Recommended Action:



Authorize the transfer of the vehicles.



